DAVID HARVEY

E <u>harvey@asianfinancegroup.com</u>

T +61 2 6161 9551 M +61 431 665 373

12 Maxwell Street, Yarralumla, ACT 2600 AUSTRALIA

I have worked in the Japanese finance industry for more than 30 years and currently specialize in Japanese to English translations of finance and corporate governance documents. I have worked on translations in a wide range of industries including energy & electricity, infrastructure, resources, insurance, agriculture, automotive, telecommunications & media, pharmaceutical, and education. I also have extensive experience in corporate governance and legal documentation, including contracts, legislation, board papers, corporate governance reports, etc.

In addition to direct contracts with companies in the Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group and the Mizuho Financial Group, I work through a number of agencies on a freelance basis. I am based in Australia and generally provide fast turnaround, which is accepted practice in finance related work.

Work Experience

Music for Canberra Inc.	An ACT Government key arts organization that includes the Canberra Youth Orchestra	Director since 2019. Chair of the Board since 2022 (current position)
Asian Finance Group	Private consulting company based in Australia. Japanese to English translation.	Director since 1999 (Full time since January 2001) (current position)
Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd.	Securities arm of Mizuho Financial Group (based in Tokyo, Japan)	Deputy General Manager, Fixed Income Research Department Oct 2000 – Dec 2000
IBJ Securities Co., Ltd.	Securities arm of the Industrial Bank of Japan (based in Tokyo, Japan)	Deputy General Manager, Fixed Income Research Department/ Syndication Department Oct 1995 – Sep 2000
IBJ Australia Bank Ltd.	Australian banking subsidiary of the Industrial Bank of Japan (based in Sydney, Australia)	Senior Manager Capital Markets Apr 1990 – Sep 1995 Responsible for global relationship management of Australia and New Zealand government sector
The Industrial Bank of Japan, Melbourne Representative Office	Representing the global IBJ Group in Australia and working on the establishment of IBJ Australia Bank	Assistant Representative Dec 1984 – Mar 1990
NGK Spark Plug (Australia) Pty Ltd	Importer and distributor of spark plugs and technical ceramics	Assistant to the Managing Director Jul 1981 – Oct 1984

Translation Experience

Mizuho Research Institute (since 2014)	Research arm of the Mizuho Financial Group	Translation of monthly, quarterly and adhoc economic reports
Mitsubishi UFJ Morgan Stanley Securities (since 2013)	Securities arm of the Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group	Translation of macro-economic reports
Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. (since 2000)	Securities arm of Mizuho Financial Group	Translation of regular and adhoc reports on the economy, bond markets, and monetary policy

Direct clients including:	Advanced Research Japan, Sunlane Media, Mizuho International, Kyushu University Law Faculty	Translations of equity research reports, contracts, macroeconomic reports and legislation
Work through agencies including Simul, Zaihon, Exetrust, RWS, Urban Connections, TMJ and Transperfect	Translations of annual securities statements, corporate governance reports, sustainability reports, convocations of meeting notices, board papers and other reports for various industries including energy, infrastructure, pharmaceuticals, industry clusters, agricultural reforms, resources, universities, and insurance, etc. Translation of reports and internal policy documents for a major accounting firm, and a major Japanese securities company. Translation of bank statements, consumer surveys, contracts and court decisions as well as reports for JETRO and Japan's Ministry of Foreign Affairs.	
Book Translations from Japanese to English	 Risk Management in Power Trading: Practical Ap Market (Energy Forum, 2018) (for F-Power)¹ Choices for Japanese Fiscal Policy (for Columbia The Collapse of the Japanese Government Bond 	Business School, 2003) ²

Education

Graduate of the Australian Institute of Company Directors	Canberra, Australia 2013
Graduate of the Pacific Northwest Film Scoring Program	Seattle, USA 2006
Graduate Diploma in Banking and Finance	Monash University, Australia 1987
Graduate Diploma in Japanese Studies	Monash University, Australia 1981
Bachelor of Science	Monash University, Australia 1980
Associate of Music Australia	AMEB, Australia 1980

Speeches/Presentations

Chaired seminars presented by the Japanese Ministry of Finance on the Japanese economy and Japanese government bond markets	New York, Boston, Toronto (2007) Hong Kong, Singapore (2005)
Guest Speaker at the Japan-America Society of the State of Washington	Seattle, USA (2001)
Guest speaker at the EU-Japan Centre for Industrial Co-operation	Tokyo, Japan (2000)
Guest speaker at the 6th International Conference on Japanese Information in Science, Technology, Education & Commerce	Stockholm, Sweden (1999)
Presentation on the Japanese economy and the Japanese electricity industry as part of the Tokyo Electric Power Company's investor relations tour of Europe	Switzerland and Germany (1999)
Guest speaker at the EU-Japan Centre for Industrial Co-operation	Tokyo, Japan (1998)
Key-note speaker at the Mitsui International Forum	Tokyo, Japan (1997)

 $^{^{1}\,\}underline{https://www.amazon.com/RISK-MANAGEMENT-POWER-TRADING-APPLICATIONS-ebook/dp/B079JVZZV5}$

² https://academiccommons.columbia.edu/doi/10.7916/D880595C